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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— ——
From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 3:05 PM
To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)
Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); Cui Fen ENG (SPF)
Subject: RE: 3rd party survey for SLR9597Z

Your reference: SLR9597Z
Our reference: AEMD/105/009/2020/001

Nivitha,
We spoke, please take note of the AEMD case reference number. And forward the assessment report to us when
Pre-Repair Inspection is conducted.

Thanks.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 4:23 PM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farha n_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Rosalyn TAN (SPF)
<Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: 3rd party survey for SLR95972

Dear Frankie,

Kindly assist on below matter on urgent basis.

« Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Year~

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 9:47 AM

To: 'Siak Tong Sim' <sia ktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>; 'frankie_thay@spf.gov.sg' <frankie thay@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: 'Lion City Rentals ARC' <Icrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Subject: RE: 3rd party survey for SLR9597Z

Dear Frankie,

Kindly assist on below matter.



» Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Year~

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Siak Tong Sim [mailto:siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 8:10 AM

To: frankie thay@spf.gov.sg; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC <Icra rc@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Subject: Re: 3rd party survey for SLR9597Z

Dear sir

Please arrange 3rd party survey for the following car
Our Insure: SLR9597Z

Your Insured: QX291Z

Date of accident: 01/01/2020

Regards
S.T.Sim (65-97422188)
Manager

Accident Reporting Center
60 Jalan Lam Huat

#04-35/36 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869

‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
A T www.avg.com
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MLCR20000051 / Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/01/2020 09:25
SUBMITTED BY: Choy Wai Kay

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 06/01/2020 09:51

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctl[ the delails of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

02/01/2020 09:25
01/01/2020 23:35
CHUN TIN ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLR9597Z

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
2XXXXX621K
RENTALS@LIONCITYRENTALS.COM.SG

OFFICE-31381884

MAZDA
3-1.5 SEDAN EU6 (A)

PRIVATE HIRE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

19-MK000192-R00

| SXXXX128E

04/03/1954

OUTDOOR

24/08/1982

37 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL [ geEay

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

470A UPPER SERANGOON CRESCENT
#02-306

531470
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO
NO
NO
NO
2

NAME: © NA
GENDER: : FEMALE

YES

DOVER NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 3 DOVER ROAD , POSTCODE: 130003 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7788999 - FAX NO: 67762859
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Qx291Z

GOVERNMENT

Page 2 of 19



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAN

{MFORTANT NOTICE

. Pleese report correctly the deteils of the zcoident to speed up the clzims process.
This Form must be completed by the Policvholder snd/or the Authorised Driver.

nformetion provided must be 25 tuthiul znd accurzte =s possible, Amy wilful misrepresentation or withhaolding of material
fzete may allow insurance compznies to resudiate oolicy lizbility,

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurencs :ompa.-iies is not zn sdmission of policy liztility on the part of the insurance
companies.
Ly false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigstion,

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GI& Records Menagement Centra established by the Gereral Insurance

f#ssociation of Singepore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for = fae be made svailzble upen zpplication by
interected parties.

By the lodgment of this rzport to the insurers, you hereby consent $o the erchiving of this report &t the centre ard fo copies of
the report belng made availzble sforesald.

Consent under the Personzl Cata Protection Act(PDPA}

|understand, ckndwledge, agree and consent that:

(z)

Wy insurer, my workshop and the General Insurznce Associztion of Singapore {"GIAY) may/ere perritied te collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [farn) and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal information”} and discloce and transfer such
Personzl Information to all insurers) who heve insured vehicle(s) involved in this sccident (2l Insurar(s) who have insured
wehicle(s) involved in this zecident shall be collectively referved &0 &s the "fasuters”), the insurers’ lewwyers/law firms, the
Wonetary Authority of Singepore and any relevent government agency/authority (such asthe palice), for the purpesels)
are

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with rny clzime including the settlemant of the claims and any necessary

investigations relzting to the daims;
{il) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iil) cerrying out and/for desling with sy Instructions or responding te any enquiries by me; g
(iv} edministering my claims (including the mailing of carrespendence, statements, invoices, reparts of notices to me,

wiich could involve disciosure of certaln personzl detz ahout me to bring about delivery of the seme as well a5 on the

external cover of envelopes/meit packazes), zndfor

< o T 2

(¥} cosnplying with 2pplicable aw In administering, processing, handling and/or dezling with my claivns.{colleciively the

“Purposes”) ;
ali insurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this sccident and the Wsurers’ lawyers/lzw firme, mayfere permitted
o collect, use, disclose znd/er pracess my Persanal Infermation for one or more of the shova Purposes; 2nd

iy Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
zgents(inciuding their lawryers/law firme), wivich may be siied cutside of Singapore, for one or more of {he shove Purposes.

my Personal information will alse be collected 2nd used to complle cleims history for the purpose of freud detection,
investigation end management in present and all future clainis.

the information so collected under () 2bove may be shaved / disclossd:

{i) o=zl inswurers and/or 2ny other third parties that 2ssist in evaluating, nvestigsting, contralling or raanzging fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmient agencies 25 reasonztly required for the purposes stated, o

(it} for i:omp‘.ving with requirernenis under any regulations, laws or court orders,

P

Driver's Signature Repar@(ing Cé_nﬁj.vé Personnel’s Signature
{if driver is not the policyholder) ‘Name:
Date & Time: 0 7-? ol }zo?.o GRS his  nRIGERNo:

Rep

Page 4 of 19
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SHETCI: PLARN

UP]}&-" fEuh.-"‘l Tuvea b QJA
CLe'anj Clin New rd %
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C"ﬂ uh Tin Rd

BESCRIBE CIRCLIMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Jeler o TEhTy Reped drd g1/01)2023

: ]
ll : ;
DECLARATION

I/\We declare the foregoirg periiculars are true in evary respect.

EIERRAREREREEEERREEE

€

Folicyholder's

Driver's Signaturs Regéﬁ'i}ip(en@mel' s Signeture
Date & Time: [If driver is not the-policyholder) Wemne! -
Date & Time: iﬁﬂ o Odhrs

NRIC/FiIN Ne.:

Page 5 of 19
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The informaticn contained herein is correct as at 09 Jan 2020

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Company
621K

SLR9597Z

No

09 Jan 2020

MAZDA

MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 AT EUS
Blue

2017

P520454917
JM6BN22ABH0162703
88.0kW (118 bhp)
$14,934.00

31 Aug 2017

31 Aug 2017

1

$9,934.00

Yes
30 Aug 2027
$7,450.00

30 Aug 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$46,489.00

$35,516.00

$42,966.00

OK

ht!ps:ﬂvri,Ita.gov.sglltalvrl!actionlenquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

n
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Used mazda 3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login ~ Sign up
New Cars Isad Car Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Post an Advertisement 2014 Audi A3 Sedan 14T Ambiente At $53K, @ PRIME MOTOR & L ING

Sell It yourself! Advertise It at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

Direct Owiner

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category ¥ «Back(123)Next »
42 vehicles mazda 3 »
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection mazda 3 Any Any 2017 Any Any Any
Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $62,800 7,750 fyr 21-Jun-2017 1,496 cc 30,700 km Sedan

95% Loan Of Car Price As Advertised! Japan Made Quality With Sparty, Spacious, Stylish, Fuel Efficient Yet Reliable For Your Daily Drive!
Meticulously Well Maintained Unit! Low Mileage Done Non PHV Vehicle Assured! Guaranteed Accident Free! Our Company Provide Variou...

Creative Auto
Poste; 17-Dec-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazaa 3, 2017 marda 3, Marda 3, mazda 3, Marda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $61,800 $7,610 jyr 28-Jun-2017 1,496 cc 30,267 km Sedan

In House High Loan Ready, Bank/Finance Loan Avallable, Low Mileage Done, Very Well Kept In Good Conditions, Trade In Welcome, Very
Fuel Efficient. Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Our Good Accredited Company, Hurry, Call For Availability Or Viewing Appointment Today!

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 0B-Jan-2020  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof 562,800 $7,650 jyr 03-Jul-2017 1,496 cc 55,000 km Sedan

High Specs Sunroof Model. Wek STA For Added A Ever Popular Sedan With Superb Fuel Economy, Space And
Decent Power While Being Super Rellable. Trade In And Consignment Available. Contact Us For An Viewing Appointment Today,

Posted: 02-1or-2020  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda J, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $65,800 $8,010 jyr 21-Jul-2017 1,496 cc 53,000 km Sedan

Best Buy, Cheapest In Town. Very Well Kept By 1 Careful Owner, Still Under Agent Warranty, No Repair Needed At All. Test Drive It Now
Before Is Gone,

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Fostad: 73-Nov-201%  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazaa 3, Macda *, mazoa 3, Mazda, 3, Used Marda

Mazda 3 (For Lease)
$1,100/mth [ Mazda 3 - 2005 - 2007 ] Available for Corporate & Individual Leasing, Contact Us for a free quote now.
More Info about this vehicle

Mazda 3 HB 1.5A Deluxe $70,800 $B,400 fyr 26-Jul-2017 1,496 cc 47,509 km Hatchback

Monthly $700 Plus! 1 Careful Owner! Low Deprecation! Smell Like A New Car! Bank And In House Full Loan At Low Interest Rate! Fully
Agent (Eurokars) Servicing Records Proven Till Now! Still Under Agent Warranty! No Repairs Needed! High Trade In Are Welcome! 100...

Starise Automobile
Posted; 26-Dec-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazaa 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mards, 3, Usad Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A $61,800 $7,520 jyr 31-Jui-2017 1,496 cc 25,188 km Sedan

$0 Downpayment! Hurry Before It's Sold, Full Loan Available At Monthly $900+! Purchase From An Award Winning Dealership! Accident
Free Quality Pre Owned With Low Mileage Done For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexibie In House Financing. View To...

B8 Motor Trading
Fosted: 22-Dac-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mapda 3, Mazda 3, marda 3, Maxds, 3, Lead Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $64,800 $7,890 jyr 08-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 37,000 km Sedan

Japan Made Quality With Sporty, Spacious, Stylish, Fuel Efficient Yet Reliable For Your Daily Drive. Well Maintained Unit. Agent Warranty
Till Aug 2020. Non PHV Vehicle Assured, 100% Accident Free With No Repairs Needed. Trade In And High Loan Of 90% Car Price Is Ava...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

Posteg: O-Jar-2020  Tage: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazaa 3, Mazda 5, mazds 3, Mazda, 3 Used Misris
Mazda 3 MB 1.5A Sunroof $67,000 $8,000 fyr 08-Aug-2017 1,496 cc - Hatchback
Sporty Red Mazda 3 Hatchback With Sunroaf, One Owner Only, Low Mileage Done, Low e Cost, Very Well Maintained, Easy

Financing, Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
Fosted: 29-Des

2019 Tags: 2017 Maxda 3, 2017 mazoa 3. Mazda 3, mazaa 3, Mazda, 3, Used Marda

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

https:/www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=mazda+3&RPG=208AVL=28VEH=0&RGD=2017&0RD=RGD_ASC

13



1/9/2020 Used mazda 3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $72,800 $8,600 fyr 29-Aug-2017 1,496 cc 37,000 km Sedan Available
2020 New Year Promo! FOC 12 Months Insurance And 12 Months Service Shield. Sporty Red With Sunroof, Low Maintenance, Excellent
Fuel Consumption, Agent Maintained, Flexible Finance Available! Interest Rate From 2.28%! High Trade In! Contact Our Friendly Sales F... 7 ravon 10 3

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Dec-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2047 marda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Marda, 3, Used Maroa

Mazda 3 1,5A Sunroof $63,800 $7,620 fyr 08-5ep-2017 1,496 cc 41,000 km Sedan Available
Market Most Popular Sedan, Stylish And Reliable Mazda 3, SunRoof Model, Bank And In-House Full Loan, 1 Owner Only, Low Mileage
Done, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Contact Our Friendly Salesman Now To Arrange For A Viewing. P Frown

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Posted: 04-23r1-2020  Tags: 2017 Mazts 3, 2017 marda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Find the right car through consignment.
Purchase pre-loved, owner consigned cars at affordable prices through our dedicated consignment agents, Arrange a test drive today,

Find out more!

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $63,800 $7,610 fyr 0B-Sep-2017 1,496 cc 13,550 km Sedan Available
Well Taken Care By 1 Owner Only, Regular Serviced With Low Mileage 13550Km Driven. View To Believe! Stylish Red And Original As New
With 100% Accident Free, Comfort And Pleasant Interior. Smooth E gine/ Gearbox Dealing With Y [ rrimun e ]

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Postet: 27-Dec-2009  Taps: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazds 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3. Used Mazda

Mazda 3 HB 1.5A Deluxe $68,000 $7,930 fyr 08-5ep-2017 1,496 cc 47,000 km Hatchback Available
Eurokars Supplied Car With 3 Years Agent Warranty (1 Year Left). Grey Metallic, 1 Lady Owner, Car Kept Undercover, Very Clean And -
Easy To Maintain, To Run, Available To View I Iy

Fosted: (6-Nov-2019  Tags: 2017 Marda 3, 2017 mazca 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mana

Mazda 3 HB 1.5A Sunroof 467,900 §7,990 fyr 25-Sep-2017 1,496 cc 35,063 km Hatchback Available

3 Years Warranty With Trans Eurokars, Still Under Warranty, 100% Accident Free, Low Mileage, Well Maintained, New Road Tax, Call Our
Friendly Salesman Now For More Enquiries! Don't Miss!

Maytair Motoring
Posted: 30-Dec-2019  Tags: 2017 Mazds 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazds, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $66,800 $7,960 fyr 29-5ep-2017 1,496 cc 43,000 km Sedan Available

Accredited Company! Accident Free, Low Mileage Done, Well Maintained By 1 Owner, High OMV And COE! Low Maintenance! Buy With
Peace Of Mind! Low Depreciation, Accept Trade In, In House Finance Avallable, Excellent Condition, Call Us Now.

Fu Yiap Motor Trading

d° 26-Dec-2019  Tags: 2017 Maxta 3

017 marca J, Magda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Macda

Mazda 3 HB 1.5A Deluxe $71,833 $8,290 jyr 27-0ct-2017 1,496 cc 21,000 km Hatchback Available

Mileage 20 K Km Only! High Specs Model, Fully Agent Serviced! Original Paintwork And Accident Free! Exterior And Interior Of Vehicle Like
New! Seidom Use Well Maintained By Ex Careful Owner, Under Carriage And Auto Gear Is In Good State. Call Our Sales Person If More L.

Posted: 05-Jan-2020  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazaa 3, Mazda 3, mazaa 3, Mazaa, 3, Used Maxda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $71,800 $8,300 fyr 31-0ct-2017 1,496 cc 25,000 km Sedan Available

Fully Agent Maintains| One Owner With Very Low Mileages! Original Paint Work Since Day One, Well Taken Care And Perfect Condition,
Beautiful Pearl White. Act Fast Before It Gonel No Consignment Please,

Posted: (18-1an-2020  Tags: 2017 Maxda 3, 2017 mazds 3, Mazda 3, masda 3, Marda, 3, Used Mazca

Mazda 3 HB 1.5A Deluxe $75,800 $8,740 fyr 21-Nov-2017 1,496 cc 25,838 km Hatchback Available

3-Digit Car Plate, Full Mazda Service Records, 3 Years Warranty With Trans Eurokars (still Under Warranty), Pearl White Colour, 1 Lady
Owner (no Kids, No Pets), 100% Accident-Free, Very Low Mileage, Well Maintained, Brand-New Road Tax, Under Sheltered Car Parks (b...

Pogten: 17+

2019 Tags: 2017 Macda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazda 3, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Masds

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $67,000 $7,860 fyr 27-Nov-2017 1,496 cc 15,500 km Sedan Available

Snowflake Pearl White Exterior With Black Leather & Red Trimming Interior, Pristine Showroom Condition Inside Out! Comes With New
Number Plate! Under Agent Warranty Till 2020! Serviced & Maintained By Trans Eurokars, 1st Owner Mgnt Unit, Genuine Low Mileage A...

360 VR Cars

Posted: 06-Dec-2019  Tags: 2017 Mards 3

17 merda 3, Mards 3, manda J, Mazdz, 3, Lsed Mazoa

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $65,800 $7,680 jyr 07-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 29,271 km Sedan Available

Ranking Number 1 Japan Sedan! With Sunroof! Full Agent Warranty And Serviced! Accident Free! Beautiful Showroom Condition! Best Unit
In The Market! Premium Stock Premium Dealing Contact Only Our Top Best Appointed Sales Person Directly For Enquires, Viewing And...

Fostea; 05-1an-2020  Tags: 2017 Mazda 3, 2017 mazda 3, Mazds 3, mazda 3, Magda, 3, Lead Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $61,800 $7,160 fyr 11-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 9,200 km Sedan Available

Low Mileage Of 8,000km. The Mazda 3 Has Long Been One Of The Most Fun-To-Drive Sedans On The Market, Combining Flamboyant
Styling With Excellent Driving Dynamics And Reasonable Levels Of Quality And Luxury. Well Maintained Exterior And Interior, Always Sh...

Roadlink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Jan-2000  Tags: 2017 Mazoa 3, 2017 mazoa 3, Mazda 2, mazda 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Save this search critena, 1o get email alerts whenever a match is found

hitps:/www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=mazda+3&RPG=208AVL=28VEH=0&RGD=201 7&0RD=RGD_ASC 213



Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd
CARROS CENTER
60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-01 S(737869)

Ms SPF Accident Claims Section
Date 7/1/2020
Attn : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

ESTIMATE

VEHICLE NO. SLR9597Z
Chassis No: IM6BM42A8H0162703
MAKE / MODEL : Mazda 3 Sedan 1.5 AT
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 01/01/2020
YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER :QX2917
MILEAGE : 154352 km
PARTS DESCRIPTION
1 Rear bumper LR,
Rear bumper reinforcement X vt

3 Rear bumper LH retailner v ¢y
S/Nett
1 Reverse sensor X vV
2 Rear bumperclips X V(.
LABOUR CHARGES

To labour charge for removing rear
bumper out and rear end panel to

c |
Main +65 62524991 LKK Auto Consulta
QTY UNITPRICE  LIST PRICE
1PC  $1,129.00 $1,129.00
1PC  $564.20 $564.20
1PC $58.15 _ _$58.15
$1,751.35
10% DISCOUNT S$:  $175.14
$1,576.22
$240.00
$100.00
Total $340.00
$600.00 20 C

facilitate repairs and replacement of
damaged parts
2 Torespray rear humper and rear boot

D
'\\1\" >
Repuir d‘i‘j -~ dqys.
P/p n{’pqrn-
Afte- peir.

Sun Pm CLklk)
07/02/ wav.

TP withed prejude.

$900.00_ 200
LABOUR TOTALSS:  $1,500.00
TOTALSS:  $3,076.22
7% GST $215.34
GRAND TOTALSS:  $3,291.55

Il Vv

S |



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

¥y 7L

i,

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref :  CS/SPF20000869/Qyd3e2

INHIENAR

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE

FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 14-02-2020
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
ATTN : FRANKIE THAY Code: SPF
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 291Z Veh. Inspected SLR 9597Z
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2020/001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FRANKIE THAY Assign Date 14/01/2020
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JMBBN22A8H0162703 Colour BLUE
Odometer 154352 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 ROADSTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 ROADSTONE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 ROADSTONE 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 ROADSTONE 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. ' General Information
Accident Date  01/01/2020 Inspection Date 07/01/2020
Survey held at 60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-35/36
Repairer LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

1 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLR 9597Z
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of ‘I'?;arts Condition Workshop 8))|  ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 1,129.00 <
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 564.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER LH RETAINER SERVICEABLE 58.15 .
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -175.14 :
1,576.21 -
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 240.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) SERVICEABLE 100.00 i
340.00 .
LABOUR
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR REMOVING REAR BUMPER 600.00 200.00
OUT AND REAR END PANEL TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
AND REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER.
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR BOOT. 900.00 200.00
1,500.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,416.21 400.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 400.00|

Report Ref No. CS/SPF20000869/Qyd3e2

NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
$400-51,000

a

OI SUN PIN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




